# FISTOTY A Publication of the Ramsey County Historical Society

Josias King – First of the First

Page 18

Winter, 1992-1993

Volume 27, Number 4

## Henry Bosse and the Mississippi's Passage Into the Age of Industry

Page 4



St. Paul, photographed in 1885 by Henry Bosse. Photo from the St. Paul District, United States Corps of Engineers. See article beginning on Page 4.

### **RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORY**

Executive Director Priscilla Farnham Editor Virginia Brainard Kunz

### RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS** 

William S. Fallon Chairman of the Board

Joanne Englund

President

John M. Lindley First Vice President

James Russell Treasurer

Thomas Boyd, Marshall Hatfield, John Harens, Liz Johnson, Don Larson, Judge Margaret M. Marrinan, Dr. Thomas B. Mega, Laurie Murphy, Richard T. Murphy, Sr., Eileen Roberts, Darrell Rooney, Mark Stein, Richard A. Wilhoit and Laurie Zenner

### EDITORIAL BOARD

John M. Lindley, chairman; Thomas H. Boyd, Thomas C. Buckley, Charlton Dietz, Thomas J. Kelley, Arthur McWatt, Laurie M. Murphy, Dr. Thomas B. Mega.

### RAMSEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Hal Norgard, chairman Commissioner Diane Ahrens Commissioner John Finley Commissioner Ruby Hunt Commissioner Warren Schaber Commissioner Brenda Thomas Commissioner Dick Wedell

Terry Schutten, executive director, Ramsey County.

Ramsey County History is published quarterly by the Ramsey County Historical Society, 323 Landmark Center, 75 W. Fifth Street, St. Paul, Minn. 55102. Printed in U.S.A. Copyright, 1993, Ramsey County Historical Society. ISSN Number 0485-9758. All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reprinted or otherwise reproduced without written permission from the publisher.

Ramsey County History is sent free of charge to members of the Ramsey County Historical Society. Individual copies may be purchased in the Society's office. For information on how to become a member, please see the membership insert.

### 1910

Volume 27, Number 4

1992-1993

### CONTENTS

- 3 Letters
- 4 Henry Bosse's Priceless Photographs And the Mississippi's Passage into the Age of Industry
- 10 Draughtsman, Photographer, Artist-Who was the Mysterious Henry Bosse? William Roba
- **12** Growing Up in St. Paul Looking Back at the Black Community Eula T. Murphy (With David V. Taylor)
- **16** Charlotte Quisconsin Van Cleve Daughter of the Regiment Ronald M. Hubbs
- 18 Josias King-First Volunteer for the Union Robert J. Stumm
- 20 A Matter of Time
- 23 Books, Etc.
- 27 What's Historic About This Site? The George Luckert House

Publication of Ramsey County History is supported in part by gifts from Clara M. Claussen and Frieda H. Claussen in memory of Henry H. Cowie, Jr.; by a contribution from Reuel D. Harmon, and by grants from The Saint Paul Foundation and the F. R. Bigelow Foundation.

Special contributions have been received from the following supporters who are hereby named honorary editors of the Winter and Spring, 1993, issues of Ramsey County History:

Anthony Andersen Anthony Bechik George Benz Charlton Dietz Roger Foussard Harry and Lorraine Hammerly Marshall and Elizabeth Hatfield Robert Haugen Ronald M. Hubbs Robert B. Mirick Samuel H. Morgan Mary Bigelow McMillan John G. Ordway

The Ramsey County Historical Society and the members of Ramsey County History's Editorial Board wish to express their deep appreciation to these contributors for their support.

### What's Historic About this Site?

The George Luckert House-The Oldest Still Standing on St. Anthony Hill

Editor's Note: This is the twelfth in a series of articles on Ramsey County's historic sites.

he house George Luckert built in 1858-1859 at what is now 480 West Iglehart Avenue is one of the oldest and the most intact limestone houses still standing in St. Paul.

It may have been the first permanent residence on St. Anthony Hill, but it certainly is the oldest still standing in that area, as well as the last existing house in a neighborhood that once extended along the southern edge of the old St. Anthony Road, the overland stage and Red River ox cart trail which ran west of the Mississippi. From their vantage point on the hill, the Luckert family would have heard the "big squeal" of the Red River ox carts, their ungreased axles shrieking as they plodded along St. Anthony Road on their way into downtown St. Paul. The road ran through a wide stretch of the rolling prairie that once lay between today's University and Marshall Avenues, the route now of I-94.

Two or three carts would be strung together end-to-end. Their drivers trudged along just ahead of the carts. Called bois brules they were a mixture of Ojibway, Cree, Scotch, French and English ancestry. They wore coarse blue cloth, a profusion of brass buttons, red sashes around their waists, beadwork caps and soft moccasins. The Luckerts also would have seen their colorful caravans camped out on the open prairie near what is now University Avenue and Dale Street.

George Luckert was of German ancestry and he was a farmer at a time when most of the land stretching west from what is now Summit Avenue was farmland. A near neighbor was Jeremiah W. Selby who had arrived in St. Paul in 1849



George Luckert's farmhouse on Iglehart near Dale Street. Ramsey County Historical Society photograph.

and opened a farm on the hill where the St. Paul Cathedral stands today. Selby was a member of the 1852 Territorial legislature, a city accessor, served from 1861 to 1863 on the St. Paul Board of Education and was a member of the Board of Ramsey County Commissioners. He died in 1865 and Norman W. Kittson, fur trader and a partner of James J. Hill's in building what became the Great Northern Railroad, erected a mansion on the site of Selby's farm.

Back in the 1850s, a number of St. Paul businessmen had begun to purchase and plat large tracts in the St. Anthony Hill area, believing that the neighborhood had tremendous potential for residential development even though it was at that time somewhat remote from Lowertown and other downtown districts. They were right. Between 1854 and 1872, the city annexed successive

sections of the neighborhood. Dale Street became the city's western boundary in 1874. By that time, many families had moved into the area from their earlier homes closer to downtown.

As the neighborhood changed through the years, the Luckert family apparently stayed on. The 1926 St. Paul City Directory lists a George Luckert at that address. He operated a business installing and repairing warm air furnaces.

The Luckert house remained essentially unchanged, with the exception of a rather inappropriate enclosed porch that replaced the earlier original woodframe porch. This in turn now has been replaced by a hipped roof open porch with square columns and brackets, similar to the original porch. The house itself is a simple but impressive box-like structure of solid stone in the Federal/Italianate style.



Henry Bosse's photograph of St. Paul's old High Bridge after it opened to horse-and-buggy traffic in 1889. Because the bridge offered easy access to the Cherokee Heights neighborhood, settlement of this section of the West Side began in earnest. A modern bridge replaced the old bridge in 1985. See article beginning on page 4. Photograph from the St. Paul District, United States Corps of Engineers.

R.C.H.S.

Published by the Ramsey County Historical Society 323 Landmark Center 75 West Fifth Street Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102 NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

U.S. Postage PAID St. Paul MN Permit #3989